Gentet, Matthias

From: Gentet, Matthias

Sent: 20 September 2017 11:12

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: FW: Your application reference: 2017/4763/L - 63 Monmouth Street

From: OfficeSekkei London [mailto:london@officesekkei.com]

Sent: 19 September 2017 17:52

To: Gentet, Matthias <Matthias.Gentet@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Your application reference: 2017/4763/L - 63 Monmouth Street

Dear Matthias
Thank you for your reply.

Taking your recommendation, do you think the proposal with using this kind of grey porcelain tiles would be
granted?

https://www.tilemountain.co.uk/grey-porcelain-floor-600x600/p/dunsen-grey-anti-slip-floor-
tile.htmI?mkwid=szCjcUF7c_dc&pcrid=209193070004&pkw=&pmt=&product=439385&campaign=%28GB%3ASAD%
29+All+Products&group=8&gclid=EAlalQobChMIodWL3tSx1gIVF4uyCh21EA7{EAQYASABEgINQfD BwE

We appreciate for your view.
| look forward to hearing your view.

Best regards,

Pp Kusakabe

Office Sekkei Europe Ltd.

Suite 101B Business Design Centre
52 Upper Street

London N1 0QH

020 7288 1000 (Tel.)

020 7288 1001(Fax.)

Registered in England No. 4143537
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Dunsen Grey Floor Tile
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Number one online for tiles!
9.5/10

Follow Us:
01782 223822

Sales@TileMountain.co.uk
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